
 

Annual Meeting of the
Board of Publications

Thursday, June 20, 2013
1:00 to 5:00 p.m.

Wheaton College
Todd Beamer Student Center



American Society of Missiology 
Annual Meeting of the Board of Publications 

Thursday, June 20, 2013 
1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

Wheaton College, Todd Beamer Student Center, Parmelee Room 
Phillip C. Huber, Chair 

 
1.  Opening – Phillip Huber 

2.  Roll Call –Secretary pro tem, Arun Jones 

3.  Approval of Agenda – Phillip Huber 

4.  Noting of Minutes of June 14, 2012– Arun Jones  (page2-4) 

5.  Report of the Publisher – Darrell Whiteman (pages 5-6) 

Editor of Missiology – Rich Starcher (page 7) 
 Absence of Book Reviews in the January Issue 
 Discussion on Missiology’s move to SAGE 
 Concern for numbers reported on Missiology subscriptions 

Missiology Financial Report – Rich Starcher (pages 8-10) 

Editorial Committee of the ASM Series –Bill Burrows  (pages 11-12) 
 Discussion on continued publication of the ASM Series with Orbis 

Editorial Committee of the Scholarly Monograph Series–James Krabill (pp 13-15) 

6.  Report of the Electronic Media Committee—Patricia Fenrick (provided at meeting) 

7.  Report on New Online Journal (Re: missional life and ministry in North America)– 
Phillip Huber 

8.  Board Membership Changes – Phillip Huber  (page 16) 

9.  Commitments growing out of our meeting 

 Items to present to the Board of Directors 
 Items to share at the Annual Business Meeting 
 Items to flag for 2014 Agenda 

10.  Adjournment 

 

1



 

American Society of Missiology 
Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Board of Publications 

Thursday, June 14, 2012 
1:30 p.m. 

Techny Towers 
 

Phillip C. Huber, Chairperson, Presiding 
 
Opening:  Phil Huber called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.  A quorum being present, Phil 
Huber opened with each person describing their highs and lows of the week. 
 
Phil handed out a booklet called “Annual Meeting of the Board of Publications, Thursday, June 
14, 2012, 1:00 to 5:00 p.m., Techny Towers, Techny, Illinois” (hereafter called “spiral”).  
 
Roll call: Board members present were: Phillip Huber (Chair), David Dawson, Al Tizon, Mary 
Mott. Others present by reason of office were:  Roger Schroeder (ASM President), Darrell 
Whiteman (Publisher), Richard Starcher (Editor of Missiology), David Fenrick (Book Review 
Editor of Missiology), Mike Rynkiewhich (ASM Scholarly Monograph Series Committee), and 
Jay Moon (Secretary-Treasurer). 
 
Visitors: Andi Greene (assistant for the Missiology journal). 
 
Board members missing were: Howard Snyder, William Burrows, Judith Lingenfelter, Robert 
Hurteau, Lalsangkima Pachuau, Jon Bonk (ASM Series Committee). 
 
Noting of the Minutes of June 16, 2011: The minutes of the meeting of June 16, 2011, having 
been approved by the Secretary-Treasurer and Chairperson, and distributed to the members in 
advance, were noted. 
 
Approval of Agenda:  The agenda was approved as presented. 
 
Report of the Publisher: Darrell read his report on pp. 5-6. 
 
Missiology Editor’s Report: Richard Starcher read his report on pp. 7-8. A discussion was held 
concerning the presentations at the pre-conference symposium. The BoP board will actively 
attend the symposium to find which ones have good potential for publication. Richard is 
considering e-publishing (as part of the January issue) the best four-six articles that are submitted 
following the presentations. The articles would need both content and quality review. Rich will 
explore this further. 
 
Rich was concerned about the loss in subscriptions last year. Part of this is due to the way it was 
reported in previous years.  
 
Scholarly Monograph Series Report: Mike Rynkiewich discussed his report. Discussion was held 
about promoting these books. It would help to have a link on the ASM website to direct people 

2



 

to the Wipf & Stock website to purchase the books. James Krabill will take over as the chair of 
this committee. 
 
ASM Series: Jon was not here to present this but Mike R. brought up an issue that has come to 
his attention. Some of the existing books in the ASM series are going out of print. Orbis is not 
interested in reprinting these. Mike asked if books could be printed by Wipf and Stock. 
 
Report of the Electronic Media Committee: Genevieve Mougey and Patricia Fenrick are now on 
this committee. Most of the money spent this year has gone to the Content Management System 
(CMS). This is much more than just a website. This contains the database of the ASM members 
and it is used to register for the Annual Conference. This also keeps track of the Missiology 
journal registrations. 
 
There was a one hour discussion on the proposal by SAGE for SAGE to publish the Missiology 
journal. Some of the advantages include:  

1. They think they can increase the subscriptions since they bundle several journals 
together and sell them to libraries.  

2. They will have a quality online journal  
 
The following motion was moved, seconded, and approved: We will work by the end of Aug. to 
arrive at a decision on the SAGE proposal. The whole BoP will read the SAGE documents and 
then post comments in a Google doc that Phil will set up. A small task force will contact SAGE 
and investigate this proposal more thoroughly. The task group will be composed of: Rich 
Starcher, Darrell Whiteman, Jay Moon, and Nelson Jennings. 
 
There are additional costs that Josh will need to fix on the website: 
 
Presently, our fixed costs for the web site are: 35/mo (SSL certification?) + 75/mo (web hosting) 
+ 200/mo (Dorothy). This is 420 + 900 + 2,400 + 2,000 for modifications of the website  
 
This final amount will be requested by the ASM BOD of $5,720. 
 
Move, seconded and approved: Patricia Fenrick will be asked to be the next Electronic Media 
Committee chair person. 
 
Report on New Online Journal: Phil will work on this and present it next year.  
 
ASM Constitution, Bylaws, Article VI revised: George Hunsberger presented his work on the 
proposed bylaw changes in Section 4 on p. 21 (see red letters).  
 
It was agreed that the process that we used to select the editor of the Missiology journal will also 
be used to select the editors, chairs and members for the ASM series, Scholarly monograph 
series, and electronic media committee. This also includes the Associate editors for the 
Missiology journal. 
These efforts are intended to make this process very transparent. 
 

3



 

Board of Pub Membership Changes: 
 
David was thanked for his good service over the last three years. He will be moving off of the 
Board of Publications next year. Phil Huber informed the BoP that he will be coming off of the 
Board next year. Next year, the Board will need to elect four new members and a new chair 
person. 
 
Action commitments 
 

1. Items to bring to the BoD 
a. the above costs should be brought to the BoD to be included in the budget for: 
b. By-law changes that George is working on (see above). 
c. A committee was formed to investigate whether SAGE publications should take 

over the publication of the Missiology journal.  
 
Adjournment: Phil Huber entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:25 p.m. The motion 
was seconded and unanimously adopted. 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
 
W. Jay Moon, Secretary-Treasurer 
 
 
Authorized for Distribution: 
 
 
 
 
Phillip C. Huber, Chair of the Board of Publications 

4



Report of the ASM Publisher

June 2013

This has been a lean year for ASM publications, but we are still in a
transition mode as we get used to working with SAGE taking over the publishing
of our journal Missiology.  We have had some changes in the various committees
and probably need to make more changes this year.  The three areas of scholarly
endeavor that come under the ASM Board of Publications and report to the
Publisher are Missiology, the ASM Series published by Orbis Books, and the ASM
Scholarly Monograph series published by Wipf and Stock that publishes recent
doctoral dissertations.  Each of these areas will bring a separate full report to the
Board of Publications, but I want to comment briefly on these three areas of our
ASM publishing efforts.

MISSIOLOGY.   Our publishing of Missiology was handed over to SAGE
who produced their first journal with the January issue, but not without a glitch.
They left out the book reviews.  The main concern that we will want to discuss is
the rapid decline in subscriptions.  According to our data base we had 715
subscriptions last year and it is now down to 458.  All missiological journals are
having trouble keeping the number of their subscriptions from declining.  Rich
Starcher, our editor will lead us in a discussion about possibly lowering the annual
price for members.

ASM Series.  The past year there were no books published in the ASM
Series, but two books are under consideration.  The main discussion we will need
to have at the Board of Publication is recruiting members for the committee, and
our relationship with Orbis Books.

ASM Scholarly Monographs.  The leadership of the Scholarly Monographs
editorial committee shifted from Mike Rynkiewich to James Krabill this year.  The
series had a banner year in 2012 publishing six monographs, numbers 11-16.   This
series is in good shape and our relationship with Wipf and Stock has gone very
well. The monographs have a high quality of printing and presentation.

5



It is becoming clearer that we have work to do to keep up the volume and
quality of our ASM publications.  Perhaps we need to encourage our membership
to begin considering ASM as their first choice of publishing their books in the
ASM Series and their articles in Missiology.

 Respectfully submitted,

Publisher, American Society of Missiology

6



	
	

Editor’s	Report	–	Richard	L.	Starcher	
June	13,	2012 

 
 The year 2012 was a busy transitional year for Missiology as the journal moved its production to 
SAGE Publications. The transition was not without glitches (e.g., the omission of book reviews in the 
January 2013 issue) but, overall, has been remarkably smooth. The work of transition no doubt will 
continue through 2013, our first year being published by SAGE. The staff at SAGE (particularly Caroline 
Porter, James Tattle, and Jophcy Kumar) has been helpful and easy to work with. 
 I would be remiss to omit thanks to my editorial team: Eloise Menses, Colleen Mallon, Jay Moon, 
Jehu Hanicles, Bill Gregory, and David Fenrick. They have faithfully contributed to the quality of our 
journal.  
 The move to SAGE has resulted in parting ways with typesetter John Eagleson and Evangel 
Press, which handed printing and distribution. The move also contributed indirectly to the departure of 
Andi Greene, our editorial assistant, who was hired primarily for her copy-editing skills. Patti Colombo 
has assumed her remaining duties. SAGE Publications has retained the services of Jean Warren, our 
advertising manager. 
 

The State of the New Missiology Office 
 The transition, coupled with an unusually heavy workload at Biola, severely taxed my capacity to 
keep pace with the demands of Missiology, particularly since the fall of 2012. Some authors undoubtedly 
were not served in a manner as timely as we would have wished. Otherwise, the editorial process 
(especially since the move to SAGE) has gone quite smoothly. SAGE’s Online First feature now allows 
electronic publication of articles in advance of their appearance in print. Hence, the long print publication 
queue is less irksome to authors than in the past. 
 

Some Numbers 
53: Articles/manuscripts submitted in 2011 
53: Articles/manuscripts reported as submitted in 2012 
13: Articles editor rejected or returned to authors for resubmission 
23: Articles reviewed by associate editors 
16: Articles approved for publication 
15: Articles reviewed then rejected or returned for possible resubmission 
01: Total 2012 articles still awaiting decision 
 
458: Number of subscriptions in our present database 
 

Discussion Item 
 One point of discussion I’d like to raise concerns subscription rates for members. SAGE charges 
non-members $33/year for an individual subscription. We include a subscription in the $40 membership 
dues. Previously, $30 of that $40 was applied to members’ Missiology subscription. Presently, SAGE 
charges members only about $15 for their subscription. Hence, ASM now can apply $25 rather than $10 
of a member’s due to general operations. We might want to consider reducing dues to $30 or $35. 
	
Financial Report & Budget (See attachment.) 
  
Respectfully submitted, 
Richard L. Starcher, Editor 

7



Income LA	  MIRADA
Income

2012	  Budget 2012	  Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual
Subscriptions 14,000.00 29,829.64 $14,000.00 10,003.13 $2,500.00 3165.63 1,000.00 898.13 Subscriptions 2000
Ed	  Ofc	  wages	  supplmnt	  LM 10,000.00 7,000.00 Ed	  Ofc	  wages	  supplmnt	  LM 4500
Back	  Issues 1,000.00 38.00 Advertisements 0
Advertisements 14,000.00 14,220.00 Royalties 200
Royalties 4,000.00 3,251.08 ASM	  Membership 2000
Bank	  credit	  for	  new	  accts 0.00 0.00 Bank	  Transfer 30
ASM	  Membership 650.00 1,600.00 Sage	  Advance 16075
Mailing	  list	  rental 0.00 90.96 24805
Gift	  Sub.	  Freebies 0.00 30.00
2012	  Total	  Income 43,650.00 56,059.68
Deferred	  income	  for	  2012 14,000.00 22,953.13

Total	  Income 57,650.00 79,012.81 LA	  MIRADA
Expenses Expenses

Wages	  2	  LM	  Office 4500
Wages	  2	  LM	  Office 7,000.00 7,000.00 Evangel	  (Printing) 500
Evangel	  (Printing) 12,000.00 9,949.04 Evangel	  (Mailing) 0
Evangel	  (Mailing) 5,800.00 4,740.94 Evangel	  (Misc) 0
Evangel	  (Misc) 1,000.00 0.00 Anomaly	  Studio 2000
J	  Eagleson	  (typesetter) 6,000.00 4,180.00 J	  Warren	  (ads) 0
J	  Warren	  (ads) 4,000.00 3,159.23 Cover	  Art 0
Cover	  Art 50.00 0.00 Supplies	  &	  petty	  cash 500
Supplies	  &	  petty	  cash 700.00 1,103.00 Paypal 200
Service	  fees 600.00 224.00 Autho.net 50
Travel-‐ASM	  meeting 500.00 417.00 Biola	  Print	  Shop 100
ASM	  Reg	  for	  Ed	  Asst 440.00 0.00 Refunds 75
Paypal 1,059.94 Postage 250
Authorization	  Net 222.96 Travel-‐ASM	  meetings 750
Total	  Expenses 38,090.00 32,056.11 SAGE 12,400.75

21325.75

BALANCE 19,560.0 46,956.70

Missiology:	  An	  International	  Review	  -‐	  2012	  Annual	  Report	  For	  the	  2013	  ASM	  Meeting[RICH	  STARCHER]

2013	  Deferred 2014	  Deferred 2015	  Deferred

Budget	  for	  2013

8



Jan 1 - Jun 16, '...

Income
1100 — ASM Membership 6,681.37
1102 — Non-Member Subsc. Income 16,075.00
1105 — Missiology Subscriptions - ... 1,966.39
1110 — Missiology Advertising 585.00
1120 — APM Meeting Registrations 5,731.50
1122 — APM Meeting Lodging & Me... 4,145.20
1130 — ASM Meeting Registrations 21,124.10
1140 — ASM Meeting Lodging & Me... 14,914.20
1145 — Annual Meeting Linen Fees 1,175.00
1150 — Journal Back Issues Sales 195.10
1170 — ASM Meeting Donations 60.00
1180 — Missiology Mailing List Rental 10.95
1200 — Royalties Income 236.01
1300 — AETE Registrations 1,440.00
1310 — AETE Meeting Meals & Lodg... 672.45
1320 — AETE Meeting Meals 55.00
1350 — PCUSA Meals & Lodging 170.60
1380 — UMC Meals and Lodging 673.00
1900 — Miscellaneous Income 60.00

Total Income 75,970.87

Expense
2000 — Office Phone, Copy, Postage 272.99
2010 — Office Printing and Supplies 197.61
2020 — Office Contracted Staff 288.75
2030 — Filing Fees 50.00
2040 — Office Website Management 4,208.55
2050 — Office Bank Charges 137.63
2052 — Office Pay Pal Charges 1,537.01
2054 — FNBO Merchant Services Fees 915.41
2120 — Missiology Office 669.90
2130 — Journal Adevrtising 3,405.80
2132 — Journal Subscriptions to SA... 3,977.50
2135 — Journal Deferred Pay to SAGE 8,423.25
2138 — Journal Miscellaneous 449.33
2142 — ASM Membership Refunds 75.00
2220 — ASM Meeting Program Expe... 20.00
2250 — Annual Meeting Administra... 4,027.31
2260 — Board Expense 624.66
2290 — Annual Meeting Miscellane... 540.00

Total Expense 29,820.70

American Society of Missiology
06/16/13 Profit and Loss Standard

January 1 through June 16, 2013

Page 1
9



Jan 1 - Jun 16, '...

Net Income 46,150.17

American Society of Missiology
06/16/13 Profit and Loss Standard

January 1 through June 16, 2013

Page 2
10



ASM Series Committee1 
 

Report to 
ASM Board of Publications 

 
20 June 2013 

 
During the period since the Publications Board last met, there have been no books published in 
the Series.  This has been an exceptionally long fallow period, something made more serious by 
the absence of proposals that will see books published before June 2014 when the ASM meets 
again. 
 
It should be remembered, though, that in Spring 2012, before the last meeting, Stanley Skreslet’s 
Comprehending Mission was published as well as the volume of essays edited by Stephen 
Bevans, Mission & Culture: The Louis Luzbetak Lectures.  Both are extremely valuable, high 
quality books 
 
In addition, Robert Hurteau’s biography of John J. Considine, MM, who was the principle 
missiologist of the Maryknoll Society, would have been in the series except for an accident.  It 
(A Worldwide Heart: The Life of Maryknoll Father John J. Considine, Orbis 2013) was 
tentatively approved by the committee five years ago.  The book was delayed and, unfortunately, 
when Bill Burrows stopped working with Bob a year before it was published, he forgot to remind 
Orbis that it was to be in the Series. 
 
Four books under Consideration   

 The first is a completed manuscript by Harvey Kwiyani, a Malawian by birth, who has a 
PhD from Luther Seminary.  It is entitled Blessed Reflex: A Missiological and 
Theological Perspective on African Missions to the West.  It is a book on African 
Protestant pastors/missionaries in the U.S. and U.K. Harvey has worked in both Europe 
(U.K., Germany, Switzerland, and Austria) for seven years. For six years now Harvey has 
been involved in the missional church conversation in the United States, where he 
focuses his attention on issues of missional leadership. Blessed Reflex is based on his 
dissertation.  Bill met with Harvey in October in St Paul and was very impressed with the 
work.  Bill suggested that a chapter or two on the role of Catholic priests and religious 
would make it much more interesting and saleable.  Orbis made the same suggestion.  

 
 The second is by Jonathan Tan on Asian missionaries, both in Asia and elsewhere. We 

have expressed strong interest in the project (subject to approval of the finished 
manuscript).  Jonathan (who is Malay Chinese by birth) has moved from Xavier 
University in Cincinnati to Sydney, where he is professor at the Australian Catholic 
University.  He has written a fine, award-winning book on Asian-American theology, a 
masterly dissertation on the missiology of the Federation of Asian [Catholic] Bishops 
Conference’s, and several lengthy, profoundly researched articles on fundamental themes 
in mission and underlying Asian motifs.  We are, then, confident he will deliver a good 

                                                 
1 Revised as of 13 June 2013 

11



book, though his move to Australia has thrown him off his schedule.  Orbis has indicated 
it will do the book if the quality is as high as is expected. 

 
 Ennio Mantovani, SVD, “The Dema and the Christ,” an indepth examination of 

Melanesian culture in its two major transitions (1) from hunter-gatherer to gardener; and 
(2) from gardener to Christianity. Asking and suggesting answers to the question: Exactly 
how did traditional religion affect the response to Christianity and what are the basic 
issues in Melanesian Christian identity? 

 
 R Daniel Shaw & Bill Burrows, editors, “Socio-Religious Dynamics of Ritual and 

Ceremony: Toward a Realistic Christian Theological Viewpoint.  Working from, among 
other things, Paul Hiebert’s contention that Westerners have excluded traditional rituals 
and beliefs from serious theological consideration, Shaw and Burrows gather grassroots 
views on this issue. 

 
We decided against three manuscripts during the year.  Following our general policy, we do not 
reveal the authors or the titles, viewing that as confidential information. 
 
 
Issues for discussion and guidance 
 

1. The composition of the Series Committee going forward  
2. Continuing or not the Series placement at Orbis. 
3. The small number of proposals and manuscripts we are receiving. 

 
Respectively Submitted by: 

William R Burrows, Chair 
Jonathan J Bonk 

Scott W. Sunquist 

12



ASM SCHOLARLY MONOGRAPH SERIES 
Annual Report (June 2013) 

 
1.  Wipf and Stock. The ASM Scholarly Monograph committee continues its good 
relationship with Wipf and Stock publishers and is pleased to continue the series with the 
imprint of Pickwick Publications.   
   
2.  Committee discernment. The mandate to the committee is to read and evaluate 
dissertations that would be useful to the study of mission if they were made available in a 
timely manner. The committee has been working with few guidelines, but among them 
are:  

 give priority to PhD dissertations defended within the last five years, 
 consider the missiological import of the dissertations, 
 attempt to keep a balance of manuscripts accepted (men/women, continental 

distribution, institutional representation, themes developed, etc.),   
 evaluate whether or not they should be published by ASM, 
 where needed, provide suggestions to the author. 

 
3.  Website update. I have worked with Dorothy Carroll to update the Scholarly 
Monograph website (see second page of this report). Included have been: 

 New chair data and contact information 
 Full listing of all current committee members 
 Full listing of all sixteen Wipf and Stock publications (2007-2012), including six 

new titles added to the list in 2012 
 Full listing of seven earlier publications appearing in the “ASM Dissertation 

Series” (1997-2005) 
 
4.  Current status of manuscripts (June 2012-June 2013): 

 The committee read and decided not to publish several dissertations.  
 Two theses have been approved and are currently in the hands or Wipf and Stock. 
 Three texts are being reviewed by committee members (three approval votes are 

required before recommendation for publication). 
 Two manuscripts just arrived and are being assessed for possible review.   

 
5.  Issues and questions for discussion and direction: 

 Committee members work hard on volunteer time to review manuscripts. The 
flow of texts into our hands has continued in 2012-2013 and will likely grow as 
the word gets out about the Monograph series as a possibility for publication.  

 Several of our committee members are new to the team and we hope to establish 
this year a more intentional pattern of cycling on and off of the committee to 
provide a healthy balance of newer and older members.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
James R. Krabill, chair 

13



ASM Monographs http://www.asmweb.org/content/asm-monographs  

The American Society of Missiology publishes a series for distinguished dissertations and other 
similar scholarly monographs in missiology and in related fields of missiological interest. In its 
initial years the series was co-published with the University Press of America, and from 2006 
onward it is being co-published with Wipf & Stock Publishers.  

The ASM Scholarly Monograph Series makes more widely available quality scholarly work 
relating to the area of world mission. The Series welcomes submissions of doctoral 
dissertations completed in the last five years at universities and theological institutions in 
North America and around the world. Other similar scholarly monographs are also welcome. 
The manuscripts must be in English. 

Authors wishing their dissertations or monographs to be considered for the Series must first 
submit an abstract, table of contents, and a letter explaining the relevance and importance of 
the study to the ASM Scholarly Monograph Series Editorial Committee Chair, James Krabill. If 
the topic is deemed of interest and appropriate, the Chair will request three hard (i.e., printed, 
not electronic) copies of the dissertation, one to each member of the Committee. These will 
not be returned. Members of the Series Committee, who may request assistance from expert 
readers on specialized topics, judge the dissertations. Every effort will be made to make a 
decision on the publication on the dissertation within three months. 

For further information regarding the Series, contact the Editorial Committee Chair, James 
Krabill. The following individuals also serve on the committee. 

  
James R. Krabill, Chair, Adjunct Professor of Missions, Anabaptist Mennonite Biblical 
Seminary 

 Paul V. Kollman, Associate Professor of Theology and Executive Director Center for 
Social Concerns (CSC), University of Notre Dame 

 Bonnie Sue Lewis, Associate Professor of Mission and Native American Christianity, 
University of Dubuque Theological Seminary 

 Craig Ott, Professor of Mission and Intercultural Studies, Trinity Evangelical Divinity 
School 

 Michael A. Rynkiewich, Professor of Anthropology (retired), Asbury Theological 
Seminary 

 Roger Schroeder, Professor of Intercultural Studies and Ministry, Catholic Theological 
Union 

 Gary Simpson, Professor of Systematic Theology, Luther Seminary 

ASM SCHOLARLY MONOGRAPHS SERIES (Wipf & Stock, 2007-
2012) 

 Gregg Okesson. Re-Imaging Modernity: A Contextualised Theological Study of Power 
and Humanity within Akamba Christianity in Kenya, No. 16, 2012. 

 vanThanh Nguyen. Peter and Cornelius: A Story of Conversion and Mission, No. 15, 
2012. 

 Jukka Antero Kääriäinen. Mission Shaped by Promise: Lutheran Missiology 
Confronts the Challenge of Religious Pluralism, No. 14, 2012. 

 Ethan Christofferson. Negotiating Identity: Exploring Tensions between Being Hakka 
and Being Christian in Northwestern Taiwan, No. 13, 2012. 

14



 David Leong. Street Signs: Toward a Missional Theology of Urban Cultural 
Engagement, No. 12, 2012. 

 Shawn Redford. Missiological Hermeneutics: Biblical Interpretation for the Global 
Church, No. 11, 2012. 

 Steve Pavey. Theologies of Power and Crisis: Envisioning / Embodying Christianity in 
Hong Kong, No. 10, 2011. 

 Chris Flanders. About Face: Reorienting Thai Face for Soteriology and Mission, No. 9, 
2011. 

 Colleen M. Mallon. Traditioning Disciples: The Contributions of Cultural Anthropology 
to Ecclesial Identity, No. 8, 2011. 

 David Endres. American Crusade: Catholic Youth in the World Mission Movement 
from World War l through Vatican ll, No. 7, 2010. 

 E. Paul Balisky. Wolaitta Evangelists: A Study of Religious Innovation in Southern 
Ethiopia, 1937-1975, No. 6, 2009. 

 W. Jay Moon. African Proverbs Reveal Christianity in Culture: A Narrative Portrayal of 
Builsa Proverbs, Contextualizing Christianity in Ghana, No. 5, 2009. 

 Auli Vähäkangas. Christian Couples Coping with Childlessness: Narratives from 
Machame, Kilimanjaro, No. 4, 2009. 

 Roberta R. King. Pathways in Christian Music Communication: The Case of the 
Senufo of Cote d'Ivoire, No. 3, 2009. 

 Edley J. Moodley. Shembe, Ancestors and Christ: A Christological Inquiry with 
Missiological Implications, No. 2, 2008. 

 Ken Christoph Miyamoto. God's Mission in Asia: A Comparative and Contextual 
Study of This-Worldly Holiness and the Theology of Missio Dei in M. M. Thomas and C. 
S. Song, No. 1, 2007.  

EARLIER PUBLICATIONS OF THE ASM SCHOLARLY MONOGRAPH SERIES [formerly 
ASM Dissertation Series]: 

 J. Nelson Jennings. Theology in Japan: Takakura Tokutaro (1885-1934). 2005.  
 Ross Langmead. The Word Made Flesh: Towards an Incarnational Missiology. 2004.  
 George F. Pickens. African Christian God-Talk: Matthew Ajuoga's Johera Narrative. 

2004.  
 Kevin Xiyi Yao. The Fundamentalist Movement among Protestant Missionaries in 

China, 1920-1937. 2003.  
 Sue Russell. Conversion, Identity, and Power: The Impact of Christianity on Power 

Relationships and Social Exchanges. 1999.  
 Michael Parker. The Kingdom of Character: The Student Volunteer Movement for 

Foreign Missions, 1886-1926. 1998.  
 Douglas James Hayward. Vernacular Christianity Among the Mulia Dani: An 

Ethnography of Religious Belief Among the Western Dani of Irian Jaya, Indonesia. 
1997.  

15



 
American Society of Missiology 

Board of Publications Election Grid Transitioning to New Constitutional Guidelines of 9 Members (beginning 2012) 
 

 
 CLASS  2013 Class 2014 Class 2015 Class 2016 Class 2017 
CONCILIAR 
PROTESTANT 

Phil Huber  
 
 

Arun Jones 
 

Allan Effa Elected 2013 Elected 2014 

ROMAN 
CATHOLIC 

William Burrows  
Mary Mott  

William Gregory Elected 2013 Elected 2013 Elected 2014 

INDEPNDT 
 

Howard Snyder  Elected 2011 
Al Tizon 

Randy Woodley Elected 2013 Elected 2014 

 
 
 
Board of Publications needed to be elected in the following years: 
 
2013:  1 Conciliar (class of 2016);  2 Roman Catholic (one class of 2015, one class of 2016);  1 Independent (class of 2016) 
 
2014 ff:  Elect one person for each category 

16


	Cover
	Agenda
	2012 BOP Minutes
	Publishers Report
	Editors Report 07June2013
	Financial Report for ASM Meeting-2013
	Profit and Loss Standard #1
	ASM 2013 Series Committee Report
	Scholarly Monograph Series Annual 2013
	ASM Monograph website
	ASM BOP Election grid 2013



